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ANAKTOPO NE2TOPOZ:

ENA IZXYPO KENTPO
TOY MYKHNAIKOY KOIMOY

To Avaktopo tou NEoTopPog oTov AOPo Tou Avw EykAlavou,
KOVTA GTOV OLYXPOVO OIKIOUO TNG XWPAC, ATTOTEAEL TO KAAD-
TEPA SIATNPNHEVO HMUKNVAIKO QVAKTOPO OE OAOKANEN TNV
NePwTkn EAAada. Htav n sloikntikn €8pa touv BactAeiov
Tn¢ MVAov, oL eEovoIAlE TN HECONVIAKN ETKPATEIA KATA
Tov 130 at. .X. Ot Aveg mvakideg Mpapikng B ypaeng mou
BpEBNKAV 0TO AVAKTOPO, AVAPEPOLY TO OVOUA TOL KEVTPOU,
pu-ro (MUAOG), KAl TIEPLYPAPOLY T YEWYPAPIKN KAl SIOKNTL-
kn Slaipeon Tou Bacteiov os SVo smapyiec. H otpatnyikn Kat
PLOIKA oxLPN BEoN ToL AOPOL Tou EyKAlAVOL TTAPEIXE OTO
AVAKTOPO TIANPN EMOTTTELA TWV AKTWV TNG MLAIAG oTta SLUTIKA
AN KAl TWV XEPOAIWV TTEPACUATWY ATTO KAl TIPOG TNV LTTO-
Aourn Meoonvia. Htav éva amo ta loxupOTEPA AVAKTOPIKA KE-
VIPA TNG HLKNVAIKAG EANASAG. SOUpWVA LE TOV OHNPIKO
«Nn®v Katahoyo» o BaciAlag tng MVAoL NECTWP CLULETEIXE
OTNV TPWIKN EKOTPATEIA UE TN 8€VTEPN HEYAAVTEPN VAUTIKA
SVvan HETA Armoé AvThV ToL Ayapgpvovd, BactAid Twv Mukn-
VUV (Oppou INGSa B, 591-602).

To AVAKTOPIKO CLYKPOTNIA TTAPOLCIAZEL SIAPOPES OIKOSO-
LIKEG PACELG, ATTO TIG OTTOIEG OPATH ElVAL ONEPA OVO N TE-
AsuTaIA UE OAPN TA IXVN TNG TTUPKAYLAC, TTOUL TO KATECTPEWE
ota TeAN Tou 130v at. T.X. AroTeAsital amd TEcospa KLPLA
ktrpla: To Notiodutikéd ) Avaktopo tou NnAfwg, to Kevtpl-
KO, T0 BopsloavatoAiko kal tnv Amro8nkn touv Oivou, Kadwg
Kal AAAa pikpoTepa Ktiopata. To NoTlo8uTiko kat to Kevtpl-
KO KTNPLO NTaV S1lpopa LE TTOAA LIKPOTEPA I LEYAALTEPA
SwWHATLA, TTOL ASITOLPEYOVOAV WG ATTOBNKEVLTIKOL XWPEOL, EP-
YaoTnpLld, Xwpeol Slapovng T BACIAIKAC OIKOYEVELAG KAl
TWV AVWTEPWV AEIWUATOLXWV. AIEBETAV ETTIONG EKTETAUE-
VO AMOXETEVTIKO KAl LEPOSOTIKG GLOTNAL.

THE PALACE OF NESTOR:

A POWERFUL CENTER
OF THE MYCENAEAN WORLD

The Palace of Nestor on the ridge of Ano Englianos, near the
modern settlement of Chora, is the best-preserved Myce-
naean palace in all mainland Greece. It was the administra-
tive seat of the kingdom of Pylos, and Messenia was gov-
erned from here during the 13th century B.C. The clay tablets
with writing in the Linear B script found at the palace give us
the name of the center, pu-ro (Pylos), while also describing
the geographical structure of the kingdom of Pylos and its ad-
ministrative division into two provinces. The strategic and
naturally fortified position of the Englianos ridge allowed the
Palace to monitor the west coast of the Pylia and the passes
to and from the rest of Messenia. It was one of the most pow-
erful palatial centers of Mycenaean Greece. According to
Homer’s “Catalogue of Ships,” Nestor, the king of Pylos, par-
ticipated in the Trojan campaign with the second largest
naval force after that of Agamemnon of Mycenae (Homer, lli-
ad, Book 2, 591-602).

There are various building phases at the palatial complex, of
which only the last is today visible. The final phase pre-
serves clear traces of the conflagration that destroyed the
palace ca. 1200 B.C. The palatial complex consists of four
principal buildings (the Southwestern Building, or the
Palace of Neleus, the Main Building, the Northeastern Build-
ing, and the Wine Magazine) and several smaller construc-
tions. The Southwestern and the Main Building were two
storeys high, with many smaller or larger rooms that func-
tioned as storage magazines, workshops, or private apart-
ments for the royal family and the senior officials. The two
buildings also had an extensive drainage and water supply
system.



. Notiodutiko Ktrpio (Avaktopo NnAéwg)
Southwestern Building (The Palace of Neleus)

1,2. Mpémuho / Propylon

3. Eowtepikr Avhi / inner Court
4. Mpootwo / Porch

5. Npodoyog / Vestibule

6. AilBouoa Bpovou / Throne Room
7,8. Apxeio / Archive Rooms

9. Kuhikeio / Canteen

Main Building

10. AiBouvoa avapovng / Waiting room

18-22, 60. IkevoBnkec / Pantries

23, 24, 27, 32. AnroBrkeg EAaiou / Olive Oil Storerooms
41. Bopeloavarohikog Muhwvag / Northeast Gateway
42,47, 58, 63, 88, 92. Aulég / Courts

43. Awpatio Aoutpou / Bathroom

44, Bopeloavatolikn Itoa / Northeast Stoa

. Kevtpiko Ktrpio . Amobrikn tou Oivou .

Wine Magazine

45-53. Méyapo Baoihooag / Oueen s Megar
55-57. ®poupapyeio / Guards Headqu&&m
93. lepo / Shrine

99-100. Epyactrplo IWnrkshop e

104-105. AroBrikeg Oivou / Wine Magazin&s



O AiBog¢, To ELAO Kal N TTAIVOOG AamoTEAECAV TA BACIKA LAIKA
80UNCNG TOL CLYKPOTHHATOGC. To EVAO XPNOILOTTOINBNKE TO-
00 Yla TIG ELAOSECIEC HECA 0TOLC AIBIVOUE ) TIAIVELVOULG TOl-
XOULC, 000 Kal yIa TOUG KIOVEC (paBdwTol¢ f armAovg), Ta Bu-
PWLATA, TA PATVWHATA KAl TIG OTEYEG. I TIG TTPOCOYELS
TWV EEWTEPIKWY TOIXWV XPNOILOTTOIBNKav Leyalol opBo-
YWVIOLTTWPOAIBOL, EVW) VIO TOUG ECWTEPIKOVG TOIXOLG LIKPOL
aKaTEPYAoTOLAIBOL ETTIXPLIOUEVOL UE aoBeoTokoviaua. Oton-
HAVTIKOTEPEC AOOVOEC TOU KOOHOUVTAV E EVIUTIWOIAKEG
TOIXOYPAMIEC KAl TA SATTESA TOLG LE TIOAUXPWHES CLVOE-
osic. Ta Bgparta sival KOOUIKA (OKNVEG HAXNG 1 KLUVNYLoL),
OULUBOAIKA ) BPNOKELTIKA (YPUTIEG I TTOALTTPOCWTIEG TTO-
UTITEC) AAAAG KAl ATTO TO PUOLKO TTEPIBAAOV 1] ArAd SIAKOCN-
TIKA potiBa. Avayvwpiovtal €mmiong moAAA OTOIKEIR TNG Ji-
VWIKNG APXITEKTOVIKNG, OTTWG 0pB0OoTATEC, 10650 AaEsu-
T ToLXOTTolid, EPAPHOYN CLOTAUATOC EVAOSECIAG, ALAEC,
AOLTPA, PWTAYWYOIL, ATTOXETEVTIKO CVOTNUA, KEPATA KABO-
OlWOEWCE KABWIG KAL £VA TEKTOVIKO

OonNUELo SITAOL TTEAEKU.

Avaktopo Néotopoc. Kevipiko Ktrpro.
Wnepiakn avarnapdotaon / Palace of Nestor.
- Main Building. Digital reconstruction

Wood, stone, and mudbricks were the basic materials used
for building the complex. Wood was used for the half-timber-
ing system in the stone or mud-brick walls as well as for
columns (fluted or plain), doorjambs, ceiling panels, and
roofs. Large rectangular poros blocks were employed for the
outer facing of the exterior walls, while interior rubble walls
were coated with plaster. The most important rooms were
decorated with impressive wall paintings and the floors also
were covered with multicolored painted compositions.
Themes are secular (battle or hunting scenes), symbolic or re-
ligious, such as griffins or figural processions, representa-
tions of the natural environment, or simply decorative. There
are also many elements characteristic of Minoan architec-
ture: these include orthostates, walls of ashlar masonry, half-
timbering, courts, baths, lightwells, a drainage system, horns
of consecration, and a double axe masons’ mark.
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KENTPIKO KTHPIO:
ANAKTOPO
TONNEZ[ QPO

Eva Mpoérudo oxnuatog H (1-2) otn NA mAsupd tou Ke-
VIpIKoL Ktnpiov amotsAovos tnv KLPLA €000 Tou Ava-
KTOPOUL. Katd ta HIvwika mpotura, To Mpormulo Slapop-
PwVOTaV Ao V0 OTOEC CLUVEEOUEVEG LIE LA KEVTPIKI BV-
pa, EVW £vag ELAIVOG PABSWTOC Kiovag OTNPICE TNV OTEYN
NG KABE 0ToAG. To 8ATES6 TOL NTAV EMIXPIOUEVO LE aoBe-
OTOKOVIQUA KAl Ol TOXOl TOL KOOHOLVTAV HE CWYPAPIKES
OLVOECELC.

310 Slapeplopa dvo dwuatiwy (7-8) aplotepd tou lMporu-
Aou Bpednkav mavw armod 800 MNAIVES MIVAKISEC MPAUUIKAG
B’ ypapnc. Alatnpnénkav HEXPL onuepa Kabwg Ynénkav
aro TNV KATACTPOPIKN Yid TO AVAKTOPO PWTIA YUPW OTO
1200 m.X. Ta dwpuatia tavtiotnkav amd tov Carl Blegen,
avaockagpea Tou AVaKTOPoUL, LE TO KEVIPIKO ApxElo, TO

MAIN BUILDING:
PALACE OF NESTOR

A Propylon in the shape of the letter H (1, 2) was the principal
entrance into the Main Building at its NW side. Consonant with
Minoan prototypes, the Propylon consisted of two porches
connected by a central doorway; the roof of each porch was
supported by a single, fluted column of wood.The floor of the
Propylon was plastered, while its walls bore wall paintings.

In the two-room apartment (7-8), to the left of the Propylon,
more than 800 clay tablets written in the Linear B script were
found. They had been baked (and thus accidentally pre-
served) in the fire that destroyed the Palace ca. 1200 B.C.
These rooms were identified by Carl Blegen, excavator of
the Palace, as the Palace Archives. The Archives were the
area where the Palace exercised its fiscal policy and con-
trolled the production and distribution of its industrial goods.

o

i
|

i

L
—
—_——
—_—
T—
-
T
i
——
——
=—

To Npotudo. Wneotakn avarrapactaon / The Propylon. Digital reconstruction

Totoypacia mpocoyng mpomuAou pe emioten
avtwmwv oPiyywv. Ysatoypapia/ Wall
painting of propylon facade with antithetic
sphinxes on top. Watercolor




Mvakideg Mpappkng B’ ypagng / Linear B tablets. 1939

OTTOI0 ATTOTEAOVOE TO KEVTPO ACKNGNG TNG SNUOCIOVOUIKAG
TTOAITIKNG TOL AVAKTOPOUL Kal EAEYXOUL TNG TTAPAYWYNG KAl
SLaKIVNONG TWV BIOTEXVIKWYV TTPOTOVTWY TOU.

To MpomuAo 8la HECOL HIAG EOWTEPIKAG, ELPUXWPENG Kal
EMOTPWHEVNG ME Koviapa AuAng (3) odnyovos oto Meya-
po pE TNV AiBovoa Tov OPOVOUL Kal OTA LTTOAOITTA SlAUEPI-
opata tou KevipikoL Ktnpilou. AsE1d TnG avAng dlapoppw-
vOTAV LTTOOTUAN oTod (44), pe 600 ELAWVOLG PARSWTOLG
kloveg ov otnplav eEwotn. Ano tov eEwotn ol aSlwua-
TOUXOl TOU AVAKTOPOL WUIToPOLOAV Vd TAPAKOAOLOOLV
AVETA TIC TEASTEG TTOL CLXVA AdpBavav Xwpea cTNV ALAR.
ApLoTEPA TNG ALANG BplokeTal Slapepiopa pe 500 Swua-
TLQ, TA OTTOLA EXOLV EPLNVELTEL WC KLUAIKELD (9) Kal aibovoa
avapovig (10).

Meyalo pepog Tou Kevipikol Ktnpiov avamtuoocotav you-
pw aro to M&yapo, TToL NTAV 0 CNUAVTIKOTEPOG Kal M-
BANTIKOTEPOG XWPOG TOL AVAKTOPOUL. TO HEYAPO EXEL Op-

H eowtepikn AvAi tov Avaktopou. YSatoypaia / The interior Court
of the Palace. Watercolor

Mpodopog Meydpouv.
Tolgoypapia avspIkAg
HOPPNG OE TEAETOUPYIKA
moprt. Yéatoypaeia /
Megaron vestibule.

Wall painting with

male figureina

ritual procession.
Watercolor




H AiBouca touv Opévou. Yéatoypapia /
The Throne Room. Watercolor

Boywvia Slatagn kat mepBANeTal amo diadpopoug, Bon-
ONTIKA SWHATIA KAL KAILAKOOTAGCLA TTOL 08NYoLV OTOV AVw
O0pOPO. ATTOTEAEITAL ATTO TPELG EMUEPOLE XWPOUG: TO TTPO-
otwo (aiBouvoa) (4), Tov TIPoBAAapo (mpodopo) (5) kat Tnv
AiBovoa Tov ©povou (60uo) (6). To TMPooTwo (4) ixs otnV
mpoooYn 8Vo ELAIVOLG KIOVEG AVAUEDA OS TTAPACTASEG,
CWYPAPIOUEVO SATTESO Kal TOIXOUG SIAKOOUNUEVOUG HE
EOUAVN erevduon. Ot ToiXol TOUL TTPOSOUOL KOCUOLVTAV UE
CWYPAPIKN OKNVH TTOL ATTEIKOVICE AATPEVTIKA TTOUTTH av-
SPWV Kal YUVAIKWY HE Evav PEYAAo TaLPO TToL odnysitat
og Buoia, VW To 8ATTE606 TOL ATAV SIAKOOUNUEVO HE YPAL-
LKA oxEdLa.

H peyaAn kat kataotoAlotn AiBovca touv Opovou (6) arote-
AovoE Tov Tuprva TN BactAiking dloiknong. Hrav o xwpog
oT1ToL 0 avaé& (BactAlac) LTTOSEXOTAV TOLG EEVOUC NYETEG KAl
TOULC EKTTPOCWITOLG TWV AAWY LUKNVATKWY BACIAEIWY, Ka-
BWG KAL 0 XWPOG TWV TTOAITIKWY KAl EUTTOPIKWY S1aBoULAEL-
OEWV, TWV BPNOKEVTIKWY KAl TEAETOUPYIKWY EKSNAWOEWV.
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AiBouca Opo6vou. IXESL0 TolKoypapiac te ypora, Aovtapt, Tavpo Kat
oknvn ouproaiov / Throne Room. Wall painting drawing with griffin, lion,
bull and banquet scene

luvaikeg kadapiCouv tnv gotia otnv AiBovoa tov Opovov / Women
cleaning the hearth in the Throne Room. 1952

The Propylon, through a spacious interior Court (3) paved
with plaster, led to the Megaron with its Throne Room and to
subsidiary apartments in the Main Building. To the right side
of the court was a porch (44) with two fluted wooden columns
that supported a balcony. From the balcony, officials of the
Palace could comfortably observe the rituals that often took
place in the court. To the left of the Court was an apartment
with two rooms: a canteen (9) and a waiting room (10).

A large part of the Main Building developed around the
Megaron, which was the most important and imposing
space in the Palace. It has an axial arrangement and is sur-
rounded by corridors, pantries, storerooms, and staircases

that lead to the upper floor. The Megaron is divided into -

three separate spaces: a porch (4), a vestibule (5) and the
Throne Room (6). The porch (4) had two wooden columns
between antae in its fagcade, a painted floor, and walls with
half-timbering. The walls of the vestibule were decorated
with colorful paintings, the floor with linear patterns. Frag-




3TO KEVTPO S0TTOLEL LEYAAN AATPEVTIKN 0TI TTAQICIWLIE-
VN armo TEooEPIC EVLAVOULE PABSWTOVG KIOVEC, TTOL LTTOOTN-
ptlav LTTEPWO Kat YnAo oraio. Hrav smixplopevn U Kovia-
LA Kal SIAKOCHNUEVN HE (PAOYOELSH, 080VTWTA KAl OTTELPO-
€161 oxedla. AgEld TNG 10080V, OTO HECO TOL BOPEIOL TOI-
X0V, Slatnpsitaln 8€on ToL BPOVOUL, O OTTOIOC EVEEXOUEVWG
NTav EVAIVOC, SIAKOOUNUEVOG HE EAEPAVTOSOVTO 1 GAAA
TTOAUTIUA LAIKA. ADO KUKAIKEG KOIANOTNTEG OTO SATES0 KO-
VIA oTovV BpOvo, CLUVEEOUEVEG HETAED TOULG HE AVAAKA,
£XOLV EPUNVEVTEL WG BECEIC TEAEONC OTTOVEWYV TIPOG TOLC
Bg0UG. H ai®ovoa ntav movaota SIakoopnuEVn oto darmsdo,
OTOUC TOIXOULC Kal OTNV 0po®N. Miow aro Tov 8pOvo EIKOVI-
ovtav Alovtapla Kat YPUTTIEG, EVOEXOUEVWE WG CUUBOAO
N¢ BaoAikng duvaoteiag kat ota E1d oknvh CLUTTOCIOL
Kal LOLOLKOU, TTOL TTaleL TTEVTAxopdn Abpa.

STIC ZKELOONKEG (18-22) TNG VOTIOBULTIKAG TITEPLYAG TOL
KevipikoL Ktnpiov gixav amobnkeutel os papla XIMASEC
mAAva emTparmedla okedn, KLPIWG KOTIEAAA Kal KUAIKEG.
Bpg6nkav oxed6v 6Aa ormacpeva, Kabwe KATEPPELOAV Ka-
TA TN SldpKela TG MupKayldg yvpw oto 1200 m.X. EEurn-

ments of wall paintings are preserved that depict a ritual
scene with a procession of men and women and a large bull
that is being led to sacrifice.

The great and lavishly decorated Throne Room (6) was the
seat of the royal authority. It was the place where the wanax
(king) received important foreign visitors and representatives
of other Mycenaean kingdoms. It was likewise a place for po-
litical deliberations, discussions about trade, and for religious
and ritual displays. In the center of the room is a large hearth.
It was framed by four fluted, wooden columns, which support-
ed a surrounding balcony and a high clerestory or lantern.
The hearth was coated with stucco, then painted with a flame
pattern, notches, and running spirals. To the right of the en-
trance, in the middle of the northern wall, stood the throne,
probably wooden, decorated with ivory and other precious
materials. Near it, two circular hollows in the floor, connected
by a channel, have been interpreted as places where liba-
tions were poured to the gods. The floor of the room, its walls,
and its ceiling were richly decorated with linear and pictorial
motives. On the walls behind the throne were depictions of li-

AiBouca Opovou. H totyoypapia pe tov Aupdpn. Ydatoypagpia /
- Throne Room. Wall painting with the lyre player. Watercolor
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IKeLOONKeC. Meopéva ayyeia / Pantries. Fallen vessels. 1955



PETOLOAV TIG AVAYKEG TOL AVAKTOPOUL KAl £VA UEPOG TOUG
l0W¢ BIETIBETO 0TO EUTTOPLO. MOTOTTOLOLY ETTIONG TN CLXVN
TEAEGHN TTOALTTANB WYV CUUTTOCIWY, EVEEXOUEVWE OTNV ELPL-
Xwpn uTtai®pta avAr 88, n oroia EMKOIVWVOVOE UE Ta Sw-
patia 20 kat 21. H 8lopydvwon MAoLGCIWY CUUTTOGIWY OTO
TAQUCLO BPNOKEVTIKWY, KOOMIKWY KAl TTIOAITIKWY YEYOVO-
TWV ATAV EVac TPOTTOC VLA VA EMISEIXOEL Kal TALTOXPOVA VA
gvioxuBsi n eEovoia Tov avakTa.

Eva peydio pepog tng AiBovoag tov ©povou TreptBANAeTal
ano TIC AToONKEG KOWVOU KAl ApwHATIKOL sAaiov (Swud-
Tia 23, 24, 27 kat 32). To EAato pLUAACCOTAV OE HEYAAA ATTO-
BNKELTIKA TIIBAPIA EVOWHATWHEVA OE TINALVA, ETTIXPIOUEVA
HUE aoBsoTokoviaua Bpavia Kal HETAPEPOTAV KUPIWG HE
PeLdOOoTONOLE ANPOpPEIG. H Tapaywyr] Kat n diakivnon
APWHATIKOL €AAiOL arTOTEAOVCE ONUAVTIKI OLKOVORLKNA
8paoTNEIOTNTA TOL AVAKTOPOL TNE MVOAOL Kat WA aro TIG
IO KAAQ OPYAVWHEVEG BLIOTEXVIEG TOL. TIG TIIVAKISEG TOL
AVAKTOPOUL LTTAPXOLV TTANPOPOPIEC YA TOLE SIAPOPOLG
TOTTOLG APWHATIKOV EAAIOL, TOV TPOTTO TIAPAYWYNG TOL KAl
YLa TIC TTOIKIAEG XPNOEIG TOV.

01 amoBnkeg ehaiou (23,24) miow armo thv AiBovoa Tov Opévou / The olive oil

storerooms behind the Throne Room. 1956

ons and griffins, probably symbols of the royal dynasty; t\cﬁ-he
right was a scene of dining with a musician holding a five-
string lyre. P\

The Pantries (18-22) in the southwestern wing of the Palace prd- \

vided storage space for large quantities of pottery and table-
ware, especially cups and kylikes. These vessels were stored
on shelves until required to serve the needs of the Palace orto
be traded. Nearly all were broken when the shelves collapsed
in the conflagration ca. 1200 B.C. Their quantities testify to the
frequency of banquets that were attended by large numbers of
people. Feasts were perhaps held in the spacious, open-air
court 88, which communicated with rooms 20 and 21. The or-
ganization of lavish feasts in the context of religious, secular,
and political events was one way to demonstrate and, at the
same time, reinforce the power of the wanax.

A large part of the Throne Room was bordered by rooms in
which plain and aromatic olive oil was stored (rooms 23, 24,
27,and 32). The oil was keptin large jars (pithoi), built into clay
benches coated with stucco, while false-spouted (stirrup) jars

WeubooTopol appopeic Kat AAAa ayysia yia v amobfkeuon
€haiov / Painted stirrup jars and other pots for storing oil




3TN BopsloavaTtoAkn TITEpLYaA Tou KevtpikoL Ktnpiou (81
altepo VOIAPEPOV TTAPOLOIACEL TO HIKPO ETTIHNKESG SWUA-
TIo 43, KaBwg sival To Hovadikd AoLTPO TIOL CWIETAL UE
OAQ TOL TA OKELN OE PHUKNVAIKO AVAKTOPO. TALTIOTNKE ATTd
tov Carl Blegen, pg To BactAiko Aoutpd. H opnpikr acdpiv-
Boc, NAVOG AOLTNPAC E OTTEIPOEISEIG SIAKOOUNOELG, Ei-
VAl EVOWUATWHEVN O Bpavio ETIXPIOUEVO UE ACBECTOKO-
viapa. MAAwvo okaAomatt SIEVKOALVE TOV AOLOUEVO VA EL-
0€NOel oTOV AouTrpa. ALOo peydlol 8ol evtog uynAoL -
Atvou Bpaviov oTn VOTIA YwVia TOL SWUATIOL MOAVWE XPN-
olplevay yla tTnv amobrkeuon VEPOUL Kal APpWHUATIKOL sAai-
ou. To dwpatto Tov AoLTPOL LE TNV acduvéo pag Bonda
va (pAVTACTOVLE TNV OUNPLKN OKNVA, OTTOL 1 KOPN Tou Ba-
ol\ia Neotopa MoAuvkaotn AoVLTEL KAl TIEPUTOLEITAL TOV VIO
Touv O8vooga TNAERAXO KATA TNV TTAPAROVA Tov otnyv M-
Ao (Opnpov O8vLoosla y, 464-469).

AirAa oto AouTpo (43) BplokeTal To smovoualousevo Meya-
po NG BaciAiooag (45-53). MpOKEITal YIA AUTOTEAEG SIAUEPL-
opa pe uraibpla MEPIKAEIOTN AuAn (47), EcwTePIKOLG dla-
8poLoLG (45, 51,52, 48, 49) kal BondnTikoLE XWwPoug (50, 53).

were mainly used for its transport. The production of aromatic
oil and its exchange was an important economic activity of
the Palace and one of its most well-organized industries. In
the tablets from the Palace there is information about various
types of aromatic oil, the method of their manufacture, and
the various uses to which they were put.

Of particular interest is the small room 43 in the northeast
wing of the Main Building, the only example of a bathroom yet
found in a Mycenaean palace with its equipment still fairly
well preserved. It was identified by Carl Blegen as the royal
Bath. An Homeric asaminthos, a large clay tub with spiral
decoration, is built into a bench coated with plaster. A clay
stepstool made it easier for the bather to getin and out of the
tub. Two large jars built into a high clay bench in the southern
corner of the room were probably useful for the storage of wa-
ter and aromatic oil. The Bathroom with its clay asaminthos
helps us to imagine the scene in Homer where Polycaste, a
daughter of King Nestor, bathes and cares for Telemachus,
Odysseus’s son, during his stay at Pylos. (Homer, Odyssey,
Book 3, 464-469).

MnAwn agdputvBog (Aovtnpag) oto Swpartio Tou Aoutpou / Clay asaminthos
- (bathtub) in the Bathroom
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H emovopagopevn AiBovoa tng Bacihwoag / The so-called Queen's Hall.
1956



H kevTtpikn ailBouoa sival TETPAywvn, LE TPELG EI0080ULG Kal
TTAOLCLA SIAKOCUNIEVN OTNV 0POPI KAl OTOULG TOIXOUC. 2TO
KEVTPO TNG S1aowleTal KLUKAIKI E0TIA HKPOTEPN ATTO TNV
gotia otnv AiBovoa Tov OpPOvou AAAA TTAPOUOLA SIAKOOHN-
HEVN UE PAOYEC, ClyK-Cayk Kal oTtelpec. Ot Tolxol TNG ai®ou-
0ag KoopoLVTav Pe CWYPAPIKEG CLVOECELS, TTOL EIKOVICAV
aypla Kat puBikda Zwa, OTTwE AEOVTEC Kal YPUTTEG.
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suite of rooms next to the Bathroom (43); it has an open-air, en-
closed court (47), interior corridors (45, 51, 52, 48, 49), and ancil-
lary spaces (50, 53). The central hall (46) was a rectangular room
with three entrances, its walls and ceiling richly decorated. In the
center of the room is a circular hearth, smaller than that in the
Throne Room, but similarly painted with flames, zigzags, and spi-
rals. The walls of the room were decorated with paintings that
depict both wild and mythical animals, such as lions and griffins.

Xtam6s1 amo wypagikn Slakocpnon damedouv. Méyapo
G Baoihooag. Ysatoypaegpia/ Octopus from floor decoration.
Queen's Megaron. Watercolor
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H BopstoavatoAikn mpocon tou Avaktopou. ZxEdLo tou James C. Wright /
Reconstruction of the Palace northeastern facade. Drawing by James C. Wright

H NMEPIOXH
BOPEIOANATOAIKA
TOY ANAKTOPOY

>1n BopstoavatoAikn TAELPA Touv KevtpikoL Ktnplouv Siatn-
PEITAl TO KAAUTEPA CWIOUEVO TUNUA TNG APXIKNAG TTROCOWNG
TOUL AVOKTOPOU, OE OPIOHEVA ONUEIA 0TO VYOG TIEPITTOL EVOG
LETPOU. ZTO LECO TNG EIXE AvVOoLXOsi TTLAWVAG (41) e Evav EVAL-
VO Kiova oTnv TTPOcor Tou. AVOLYE OE TIEPLTEIKICUEVN AUAN
(42), a6 Tov Tolxo TNG omoiag SlEPXOTAV TIHAIVOG AyWwYOG, TTOU

To BopstloavatoAiko Ktrpto /
The Northeastern Building. 1960
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THE AREA
NORTHEAST
OF THE PALACE

On the northeast side of the Main Building is the best pre-
served original outer face of the Palace; in places the exterior
wall stands nearly to a height of one meter. In the middle of
the wall is a gateway (41) with a wooden column in its facade.
The gateway opens into an enclosed court (42); a terracotta
pipe through its wall supplied the palace with running water.




H BopsloavatoAkn mpocodn tov Avaktopou / The Palace northeastern
facade. 1955

SIOXETELE 0TO AVAKTOPO TPEXOVHEVO VEPO. Y€ TTAAALOTEPN Ol
KOSOWUIKN (pAon o TTLAwvAC (41) odnyovos otn BA mOAN NG
AKPOTTOANG KAl TO VEKPOTAPEILO LIE TOV ©O0AWTO Tapo V.

BopsloTtepa TNG ALANG 42, EKTOC TWV 0PIWV TOL AVAKTOPOUL,
€lXE KATAOKELAOOEL £va aveEApTNTo dixwpo KTioua (104-
105) HE OEIPEC TIIOAPIWV OTO ECWTEPIKO TOL. AMO Td TIHAVA
oppayiouata mov BPEBnKav VIOg ToU, TO KTNPLO TAUTICE-
Tat pe tnv Amo8nkn tou Oivou.

BopeloavatoAikd Kal eKTog Tou KevtpikoL Ktnpiov Bpiloke-
Talto BopeloavatoAiko KTrplo, T 0molo EXELEPLINVELTEL WG
£PYACTNPIAKOG XWPOG. MPOKEITAL YIA ALUTOVOLO UEYANO OL-
YKPOTNHA armoTeAoLpevo armod €€ dwpuatia (92-100) pe dia-
8POLO AVARESA TOUG KAl TTIIBAVOV VA OTEYACHEVO TIPOCTWO
e KlovooTolxia. ta Swudatia 98-99 Bpednkav mHAVa oppa-
ylopata kal TToALAPLIBUEG TvVakiSeg Mpapikng B' ypagpng, ot
OTTOIEC AVAPEPOVTAL OE ETTIOKEVEG SEPUATIVIWV KAl LETAAAL-
VWV AVTIKEILEVWY, O TIPOUNBEIEG XAAKOU KAl SEPUATWY, KA-
WG Kal og EEAPTNATA APUATWY. O LEYANOC ApIOUOC XAAKI-
VWV AIXHWV BEAWV TTOL Bpednke ota Swudtia 98-100, svbe-
XOUEVWG LTTOSNAWVEL TN XPRON TOL XWPEOUL KAl WS OTTAOCTA-
olov. To dwpdTio 93 BACEL HLAG EVETTYPAPNG TIVAKISAG, TTOU
BPEBNKE OTO KTNPLO KAl EVOG ETTXPIOUEVOL BwHOL UITPOCTA
aro avuTo, EXEL TAVTIOTEL LE IEPO APIEPWEVO ot Bsd MoT-
via Irrria, Meavov tn Bsd ABNVA TwWV IOTOPIKWY XPOVWIV.

v e 5 CONRFEENS SR
H Amo8nkn tou Oivou / The Wine Magazine. 1960

In older building phases, a road ran from the gateway (41)
through the northeastern gateway of the acropolis to a ceme-
tery that included Tholos Tomb V.

North of court 42, outside the limits of the palace, was an in-
dependent two-roomed building (104-105) with rows of large
jars (pithoi) inside. Clay sealings allow the structure to be
identified as a Wine Magazine.

The Northeastern Building (92-100) is a large independent
complex to the northeast of the Main Building. It has been
interpreted as a workshop. The building comprises six
rooms with a corridor between them, and probably a cov-
ered portico. Inscribed clay seals and tablets from rooms
98-99 refer to repairs of leather and metal objects, to the
provisioning of bronze and hides, and to accessories for
chariots. The many bronze arrowheads found in rooms 98-
100 suggest that the building was also used as an armory.
An inscribed tablet and a plastered altar in front of room 93
allow itto be identified as a shrine dedicated to the goddess
Potnia Hippia, probably the goddess Athena of historical
times.
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NOTIOAYTIKO KTHPIO: THE SOUTHWESTERN
ANAKTOPO TOY NHAEQ2 BUILDING: THE PALACE
OFNELEWS

To Notiodutiké Ktipto / The Southwestern Building. 1956




To NoTio8uTiké KTAPL0, yWWwaoTO Kal WG AVAKTOPO ToL NNAE-
WG KATAAQUBAVEL EVa HEYANO TUNAHA TOL AVAKTOPIKOL CUL-
YKPOTAHATOC. Oswpseltal Aiyo TTAAALOTEPO arto To KEVTPIKO
Ktrplo Kat TauTidsTat PE To avaktopo Tou NNAEwg, TTatépa
ToL NEoTopog Kal 16puTr NG duvaocTteiag Twv NnAsdwy. O
ONUAVTIKOTEPOC KAl ETONHOTEPOCG XWPOE TOL NTAV LA HIE-
YAaAn aibouvaoa (65) otnv ormoia 08nyovos Evag TPOBAAAOC
(64) kat wa svpLxwEn vraibpla avAr (63). To cuykPOTNUA
TEPAAUBAvVE svalaThpata, armodnkn KPAcLoL, CKELOBIKEG,
AOLTPO, SIASPOOLE, PWTAYWYO, KAILAKOCTACLIO TTOL 08n-
YOUOE OTOV OPOPO, LTTAIBPIEG ALAEC, KAL LA SLLPOPN TTUP-
YO<1861 Kataoksun. Améd tov mpodalapo (64) dilacwenkav
Bpaliopata ToLXOYPAPIWY HE TIAPACTACELS CWWV, TTOUTN
TTAOIWY AAAG KAl LA EVTUTIWOLAKE OKNVA HAXNG OE TTOTAMO.
3TNV €LPUTEPN TIEPLOXN TNG VOTIOSUTIKNG TTAQYLAG TNG AKPO-
TTOANG €XOLV EVTOTTIOTEL KATAAOITA OIKIWV TNG TTPWIUNG HL-
Knvaikng meptodou (YEI-I, 1680-1500 t.X. mepimou) kabwg
Kal ArTOOTTACUATIKA CWIOUEVO THAMA TOL OXUPWHATIKOL
TEPIBOAOU, TTOL TIPOCTATEVE TNV AKPOTIOAN ToL EykAtavoL
Vv idla mepiodo. H povoxwpn okevodnkn (60), otnv 1Sia Tre-
pLOXI, AVAKEL OTNV TEASLTAIA OIKOSOUIKN (PACH TOU AVAKTO-
PIKOU CLYKPOTHATOG KAl ASITOUPYOVOE WG XWPOG armobrn-
KELONG EKATOVTASWV AYYELWV Kl OIKIAKWY OKEVWIV.

Avdktopo NnAéwg. Totxoypagpieg He GKNVEG MAXNG KAl TTOAEUIGTWV pe Appa. YSatoypapieg/ Palace of Neleus. Wall paintings representing a battle

and warriors with a chariot. Watercolors

The Southwestern Building (known as the Palace of Neleu.s)
comprises a large part of the palatial complex. It seems to be
a little older than the Main Building, and for that reason has
been identified as the Palace of Neleus, father of Nestor and
founder of the Neleid dynasty. Its most important and official
space was a great hall (65). A spacious, open-air court (63) led
to a forecourt (64). The complex consisted of apartments, a
wine magazine, pantries, a bath, corridors, a light well, a stair-
way that led to an upper floor, open-air courts and a two-
storeyed tower-like construction. In the forecourt (64) were
found fragments of wall paintings with representations of an-
imals, a procession of ships, and an impressive scene of a
battle by a river. In the wider area on the southwestern slope
of the acropolis architectural remains of houses of an earlier
period (Late Helladic I-ll, ca. 1680-1500 B.C.) have been
found. A partly preserved circuit wall in the same area offers
evidence for fortifications around the acropolis of Englianos
at that time. The one-room pantry (60) in the same area was
constructed during the last building phase of the palatial
complex and provided storage space for hundreds of pots of
domestic wares.




O Carl Blegen pe pia mvakida Mpappikng B'. As€id n cuvepyatida tov
Marion Rawson / Carl Blegen with a Linear B tablet; his collaborator
Marion Rawson to the right

OITHINAKIAE>Z TH>
[PAMMIKHZ B' TPADHYX

AT Ta ONUAVTIKOTEPA ELPEAKATA TOL AVaKTOPoL ToL NEoTOo-
pog sivat ot 1.100 TrepImov TMAWVEG TIIVAKISEC HE KEIUEVA TNC
I pappkng B ypapng, Ta ormoid mapexoLy TOAUTIA OTOLXEC YIa
TN Sopn Kat TNV 0pydvwon ToL HUKNVAIKOL Bacthsiov tng Mo-
AOUL. ZLVIOTOLV 8 TO SEVTEPO PEYAAVTEPO GUVOAO TTIVAKISWV
og O0Ao To Alyaio, peTd amod avtd tng KvwooL. H amokpurrto-
ypapnon tng Mpapuikng B' ypagng amo tov Michael Ventris kat
Tov John Chadwick 1o 1952 amedsIEe 0TI KATAYPAPEL LI TTPWI-
(N LOPPT) TNG EMNVIKNG YAWOOACG LE CUMABOYPAULATA, IBEO-
YPAUUATA KAl ApIBUNTIKA onpeia. ATTOTEAEL 8 TNV MAAQLOTEPN
QAVAYVWOLEVN YPAPI OE ELPWITTAIKO £6apOC. 210 AVAKTOPO
ToL NEOTOPOG EXOLV AVAYVWPLICTEL TTEPITOL 32 YPAPEIG, TTOL
KATEYPAPAV AETTTOHEPWC OTIG TIIVAKISEC OAA TA OTOIXEIA TNG
AVAKTOPIKNG SlolkNonG Kat 5paoTtnetoTnTag. MPOoKeTal KLPIWE
YIQ AOYLOTIKA KEIEVA SNILOCIOVOUIKOV XAPAKTAPA, TIOL AVAPpE-
poVTal 0TN S1aKivNon Kat SIABE0N TWV TTPOIOVTWY KAl TWV TTPW-
TWV LAWYV, OTO EPYATIKO SLVAUIKO, GTNV KATAVOLI TWV (POPWIV,
oTIG IB10KTNOIEG. ETTiong KataypAa@ovTal TOTTILWVOLILA LEPWV, Ka-
BWG Kal TIOCOTNTEG KAl EI5N TTPOCMOPWV (BNUNTPIAKA, KPAOL,
HAAAL, TUPL, opayla Cwwv, LPacpata). Méoa aro TI¢ Kataypa-
(PEG TWV TTPOIOVTWV Kal TN S1aKivnor Toug AvTAOUUE TTIOADTILA
OTOIXEIC V1AL TIG OIKOTEXVIKEG, BIOTEXVIKEG KAl YEWPYOKTNVOTPO-
(PIKEC 5PACTNPIOTNTEG, TNV EMIKPATELA KAL TN SIOKNTIK Slaipe-
On TOL BACIAEIOL, TNV KOWWVIKH SIACTPWHATWON Kal lEpAPXIa,
TIC £50VOIEC TOL AVAKTA Kal TN BPNOKELTIKA CWH.
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Mvakida Mpappkng B' amo 1o Avaktopo tou NEatopoc. EBviko
Apxaioloyko Mouaeio / Linear B tablet from the Palace of Nestor.
National Archaeological Museum

THE TABLETS IN
THE LINEAR B SCRIPT

Among the most important finds from the Palace of Nestor
are the approximately 1,100 clay tablets with texts in Linear B
script, which give us valuable information about the struc-
ture and organization of the Mycenaean kingdom of Pylos.
They constitute the second largest set of tablets in the
Aegean, after Knossos. The decipherment of the Linear B
script by Michael Ventris and John Chadwick in 1952 proved
that it represents an early form of the Greek language; the
script contains syllabic signs, ideograms, and numerical
signs and is the oldest script on European soil that can be
read and understood. At the Palace of Nestor some 32
scribes recorded in detail on the tablets all the records of the
palatial administration and its activities. The Pylos tablets in-
clude accounting records of fiscal character, which are con-
cerned with the distribution of finished goods and raw mate-
rials, provisions for the workforce, the allocation of taxes,
and the management of properties. They also contain valu-
able information about the names of shrines as well as about
types and quantities of offerings to gods (cereals, wine,
wool, cheese, blood animal sacrifices, and textiles). The
records of the finished goods and their distribution give us
information about domestic, industrial, and agricultural activ-
ities, the geographical structure and the administrative divi-
sions of the kingdom of Pylos, its social fabric and hierarchy,
the power of the wanax (king), and religion.



O ©0NAQTO2 TADOZ IV

Y€ LK ATTO0TAON BOPEIOAVATOAIKA TNG AKPOTTOANG, BPIOKE-
Tal 0 BAcAkOg @oAwTog Tagog IV. Epsuvnnke to 1953 aro
TNV avaokagikn opada touv Carl Blegen kat avactnAwBnke
10 1957 amo tnv EAAnvikn ApxatoAoyikn Yrmpsoia. O tapog
KATAOKEVLAOTNKE TIPWV TN UEYAAN AKH TOL AVAKTOPOUL Kal
oLVEEETAL TIIOAVOTATA WE TIC EYKATAOTACELG TTOL LTTHPXAV
OTOV AOPO TOL EYKALAVOL KAl TO TEIXOG TTOL TIG TTEPIERANE Ka-
TA TNV TIPWIUN HLKNVAIKT TTepiodo (1680-1400 .X.). Eixe ov-
ANBEI RGN Arod TNV ApXAIOTNTA KAL 0TA SIA0WOEVTA ELPHATA
TOL TTEPINALBAVOVTAL UIKPOAVTIKEIUEVA ATTO TIOAUTILLA LAIKA,
KOOLNUATA, XPLod EAAOUATA HE ATIEIKOVION YAQLKAG (KOUL-
KOLBAYLAC), XPLON BACIAIKI CPEAYISA LIE TIAPACTACH TITEPW-
ToL ypUTIA, KABWGE KAl XPLOO OPPAYIOTIKO SAKTULAISL LIE TTApa-
oTaon AATPEVTIKAG OKNVIG OS IEPO KOPLPNG, HIVWIKOL TL-
TTOU. XPNOILOTTONBNKE YIa TOLAAXIOTOV SEKATPEIG BACIAIKEG
TAPEC 0 OAN oXe80V T SlApKeLa Tov 160V Kat 150L al. m.X. X
LK) ArTOoTACH VOTIO8UTIKA TOL Bpednke To 2015 acVLANTOC,
KTIOTOG AAEELTOG TAPOG, O OTToio¢ avayetal otov 150 at. m.X.
3 TO EOWTEPIKO TOU EIXE EVTAPIATOEL 0 ELAWVO (PEPETPO VEA-
PO Avdpag NAkiag rmepirmou 30-35 Twv. Tov VEKPO GLUVOSEL-
av TTOAVTIUA KTEPIOHATA, OTTWE XPLOA KOOUMNUATA, 0P PAYISO-
ABot armd TMOAUTIHOLE AIBOUG, EAEPAVTOOTEIVA AVTIKEIEVA,
XGAAKIVa OTTAQ, XPLOA, XAAKIVA KAl APYLPA AVTIKEILEVA. ATTO Ta
TTIIO ONUAVTIKA ELPAUATA NTAV TECOEPA XPLOA OPPAYIOTIKA
SakTLASIA. Tpla armd avtd NTav SIaKOoUNUEVA LE TIAPAOTA-
OEIG LIAG HIVWIKNG BEAG KAl £VA IE OKNVI KPNTIKWY TAVPOKA-
Bawiwv. AKOpa evag BOAWTOC TAPOG EPELVNBNKE OTA VOTIA
TNG AKPOTTOANG, EVW OE PAXN SUTIKA TOL AOPOUL EXEL EVTOTTL-
OBEI VEKPOTAPEIO OANAUWTWV TAPWV.

0 OoAwtog Tapog IV /
Tholes Tomb V. 1960

S —

"\ Mouosio / Gold seal with a winged griffin. National A haeologlcaIMn’seum

THOLOS TOMB IV

Tholos Tomb IV is located a short distance northeast of the
acropolis. It was excavated in 1953 by Carl Blegen’s team and
was reconstructed in 1957 by the Greek Archaeological Serv-
ice. The tomb was built before the palace was at the height of
its power. Those responsible likely lived on the hill of En-
glianos in houses now under the later palace, and probably
also built the fortification wall that surrounded the acropolis
during the Early Mycenaean period (1680-1400 B.C.). The
tomb was robbed in antiquity. Among the finds that remained
in it were small objects of precious materials, jewelry, gold-
foil cut-outs with representations of owls, a royal gold seal
with an engraving of a winged griffin, and a gold signet ring
showing a scene of worship at a peak sanctuary of Minoan
type. The grave was used for royal burials (at least thirteen in
number) throughout most of the 16th and 15th centuries B.C.
Not far to the southwest, in 2015, a shaft grave was found
with rich offerings, dating to the 15th century B.C. Inside the
grave, a young man, about 30-35 years old, was buried in a
wooden coffin. The deceased was accompanied by gold jew-
elry, sealstones made of semi-precious stones, ivories,
bronze weapons, and other gold, bronze, and silver objects.
Among the most significant finds were four gold signet rings,
three of them decorated with depictions of a Minoan god-
dess and one with a scene of Cretan bull-leaping. Another
tholos tomb was excavated south of the acropolis while a
cemetery of chamber tombs has been discovered on a ridge
descending to the west.

Xpuon oppayida pe mapactaon mspwtou ypuna Eev 0 Apxulo}\oyu(o

”




O APXAIONQOT IKO2 XQPO2

THE ARCHAEOLOGICAL SITE

0 avacka@eag Tov Avaktopou, Carl William

Ol OUCTNUATIKEG CQPXAIOAOYIKEC EPEVLVEG OTOV AOPO TOUL
EykAlavou T1ou Sievrpynoav to 1939 n EAANVIKr] ApXQLOAOYIKN
YTinpeola pe MKEPaAnG tov KwvoTtavtivo KoupouviwTn Katto
Mavemotho Tou Cincinnati o T SlebBuvon Tou Carl Blegen,
EPEPAV OTO PWC TIG TTPWTEG TIMVAKISEG Mpapikn B’ ypapng
KAl OIKOSOUIKO LAIKO TOL AVAKTOPOL Tou NEGTOPOG, EYKAVIG-
JoVTag [Ia VEA EMOXN Yia TNV EMNVIKA apxatoloyia. Ot spya-
OlEC ouvexloTNKav UETA To B’ Maykoaopio MoAspo, ta £tn 1952
£W¢ 1966, aro Tnv amooTtoAr) tou Mavemaotnpiov tou Cincinnati
kat Tov C. Blegen. ATToKaAO(PONKE TO HEYAAUTEPO LEPOC TOL
AVAKTOPOU, EVW Ol EPELVEC TTAVW KAl YUPW ATTO TNV AKPOTIOAN
aAmEdWOaV OIKIOTIKA KAl TAPIKA HVNUEIR KaBwE Kal TTANB0o¢ su-
pnuatwy tng Yotepng Emoxng tou XaAkou (1680-1200 t.X.).

To 1957 n EAAnVIKn Apxalohoyikr YTINPEGia avaoTrAwos Tov
©oAwTo Tago IV BopeloavatoAikd Tou AvakTopou Kat To
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0 Piet de Jong oto Avdktopo tou NEatopog. Elkovoypagog Kat pEAog thg opasdag tou C. Blegen /
Blegen / The excavator of the Palace, Carl William  Piet de Jong at the Palace of Nestor. lllustrator and member of C. Blegen's team. (1887-1967)
Blegen. (1887-1971)

First in 1939, systematic archaeological research on the En-
glianos ridge by Konstantinos Kourouniotis, representing the
Greek Archaeological Service, and by Carl W. Blegen, repre-
senting the University of Cincinnati, brought to light Linear B
tablets and architectural remains of the Palace of Nestor, in-
augurating a new era in the archaeology of Greece. Excava-
tions were resumed after the Second World War, from 1952 to
1966, by the Cincinnati Expedition and Blegen. Most of the
Palace was then uncovered while tombs and many other
finds, dated to the Late Bronze Age (1680-1200 BC), were dis-
covered on the acropolis or nearby.

In 1957, the Greek Archaeological Service reconstructed
Tholos Tomb IV, northeast of the Palace, and in 1961 protect-
ed the Main Building of the palatial complex with a metal roof
supported by 47 columns.



0 A6poc tou EykAlavou |iE To VEO 0TEYAOTPO TTpoaTaciag Tou Avaktopou tou NEatopoc. Mavopapikn armoyn mpog Tov KoAro tou Napapivou /
The Englianos ridge with the new shelter for the protection of the Palace of Nestor. Panoramic view towards the Bay of Navarino

1961 TIPooTATELOE TO KEVTPIKO KTrPLo TOL avakTopiKoL ou-
YKPOTILATOC LE £VA HETANIKO OTEYAOTPO (PEPOUEVO aTTo 47
vrootuAwpata. Tn dskastia touv 1990 EMOoTNUOVIKY opada
Tou Mavemotnuiov TS Minnesota, EPELVNOE €K VEOL TNV Ap-
XITEKTOVIKI TOL QVAKTOPIKOU CLUYKPOTHHATOG, EVW) OTO TTIAQl-
010 SIEMOTNOVIKOU TTpoypapuatog (PRAP) tou Mavemotnui-
oL Tou Cincinnati TEAYUATOTTOWONKE EKTETAWEVH ETTIPAVELQ-
KI €PELVA OTNV ELPVTEPN TIEPLOXT TOL EykAlavou. To 1995 to
Ymoupyeio MoATiopo BEoH0BETNOE 0TOV AOPO TOL EyKAla-
voU Zwvn A-armoA0TOU TTPOCTAGCIAG TOL APXAUOAOYIKOU XWI-
pou. Ao To 1996 kal €ENG EpELVNTEG arTo TO MNavemoTno
Tou Cincinnati, To lvotitolTo Alyataxng MpoioTtoplag kat uTio
TNV ayida tng AUEPIKAVIKAG ZX0ANG KAAGIKWV STToudwyv oTtnv
ABrva PeAEToLV 0To MOULOEIO TNG XWPAg TA ELENUATA ATTO
TIG AVAOKAPEG TOL AVAKTOPOUL KAl SNHOCIELOLY VEA Kal 1B1al-
TEPA ONUAVTIKA apXaloAoylka Ssdopgva.

During the 1990s a team from the University of Minnesota
reinvestigated the architecture of the palatial complex, while
an intensive survey of the broader area around the Englianos
ridge was carried out within the framework of the Pylos Re-
gional Archaeological Project, an interdisciplinary project of
the University of Cincinnati. In 1995 the Hellenic Ministry of
Culture designated the Englianos ridge as “Zone A,” in order
to ensure maximum protection of the archaeological site.
From 1996 onwards, researchers from the University of
Cincinnati, with support from the Institute for Aegean Prehis-
tory and under the auspices of the American School of Clas-
sical Studies at Athens, have continued to study the finds
from the Palace excavations now stored in the Chora Muse-
um and have published new archaeological data of great sig-
nificance.
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H ormoudaldtnTa Kat n TOATIOTIKN a&ia TOL APXALOAOYIKOL
XWPOUL OE TIAYKOOIO ETIMES0 KATECTNOE avaykaia Tnv evi-
oxuon NG mpootaciag, TNG MPOROANG Kal TNG avadsiEng
ToL. ATTo T0 2011 £w¢ T0 2015 LAOTTOINBNKAV GTOV XWPEO SVO
HEYAAQ £pya LIE TN oLyXPNHATodoTnon TG EANGSAC Kal tng
Evpwrraikng Evwong. To maAato pOapUEVO OTEYACTPO AVTL-
KATACTABNKE E VEO CLYXPOVWV TIPOSIAYPAPUY KEALPOC
mpooTaciag. Kataokevaopevo amd Soptkd Xaluvpa, HE TN
YEWUETPLA TOEOL KUKAOUL Kdal (PEPOUEVO arto 16 pHovo uTTo-
OTUAWUATA SIALOIPACHEVA OTIC SV UAKPEG TIASUPEC TOU,
TIPOOTATEVEL EVIAIA TO KEVIPIKO AVAKTOPIKO HVNUEID OF
gktaon 3.185 T.). Avaptwpevol HeTaAAkol Siadpoyiol Sia-
HOPPWVOLV TO SIKTLO TIEPINYNONG TWV ETIIOKETTTWY TTAVW
aro TO HVNHEIO EVW EI8IKOG AVEAKLOTHPAG EELTTNPETEL TNV
mpooRacn atopwyv e avamnpia. MNapdAAnAa Kataokevd-
0BNKaV OTOV APXAIOAOYIKO XWPO VEEG LTTOSOUEG TIEPIAYN-
ong, TANPOPOPNONG, AVaLXNG, LYIEWVAG Kal AoPAAELAC e
1Blaitepn HEPLva yia ta Atopa pe Avarnpla.

Katd tnv aviikataotaon ToL TTaAdloy OTEYACTPOUL Kal yid
TNV OAOKANPWHEVN TTPOOTAGCIA TOL UVNUEIOL, Ta guTTadn
TUARATA TOL EYKIBWTIOTNKAV 0S ELAIVOLG VAPOBNKEG, Ol
SOWTEPIKOL TOL XWPOL TTPOCTATEVTNKAV LE EI8IKA adpavn
LALKQA Kal OAOKANPO TO KeVTpiko KTrpto KaAALPOnKE pe eva
sviato ELAwvo 8amedo. MapdAAnAa, SIETTICTNOVIK opada
¢ Epopeiag Apxalotntwy Meoonviag (mpwnv AHEMKA)
LLE TNV EMIOTNUOVIKE LTTOCTAPIEN TOL MavemoTtnuiov Tou
Cincinnati 8tepebvnoe PHE CLYXPOVEG ETIOTNUOVIKEG HEBO-
doug ta onuela, Omou KplBnke amapaitntn n Slevepysla
EKOKAPIKWY EPYACLWYV KAL TEXVIKWY £PYWV. ATTOKAAL(POn-
KAV OIKOSOUIKA KATAAOLa, TTIoL XPovoAoyoLuvtal otn Me-
o0osAAadikN TTEPiod0 (2050-1680 11.X.) Kal £WC TA TEAN TNC
aKuNG Tou Avaktopou (1200 m.X. mepimouv). MoAvapiBua
Bpavopata TooypaAPLwWyY, THAUAta damedwyv arno acPs-
otokoviapa, agBova TpApata ayysiwv, ootd Jwwv
EUMAOVLTIOAV TA APXAIOAOYIKA SE80UEVA YA TIG OIKOSOWL-
KEC (PAOELG TOL AVAKTOPIKOU CLUYKPOTAUATOC AAAA KAl TNV
loTopla tne Katoiknong oto Aogo tou EykAtavoL. H vea
TTEPI0S0G OTNV LOTOPIA TOL APXAIOAOYIKOL XWPOUL EEKIVA
EUMVEOVTAC HIA HOVASIKI KAl OAOKANPWUEVN EUTTELPLA TTE-
PIAYNONG OTO HLKNVAIKO TTapeA8OV Tng Meoonviag.
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The importance and cultural value of the site globally ne-
cessitated improvements for its protection, promotion, and
enhancement. From 2011 to 2015, two major projects were
implemented at the site, both co-funded by the Hellenic Re-
public and the European Union. The old, worn protective
roof was replaced with a new protective shell of modern
standards. A geometric arch, made of steel and supported
by only 16 columns along its long sides, protects a 3,185 m2.
area of the central palatial monument. A network of metal
walkways suspended from the roof improves the experi-
ence of visitors by allowing them to explore the palace from
above, while a special elevator provides access for people
with disabilities. In addition, new infrastructure permits visi-
tors to explore the site and provides them with information,
refreshments, and sanitation facilities, while paying special
attention to people with disabilities.

During the replacement of the old shelter and for the en-
hanced protection of the monument, its sensitive parts were
protected with wooden boxes, its interior spaces were filled
with special aggregates, and the entire Main Building was fi-
nally covered with a single, wooden floor. In addition, the in-
terdisciplinary team of the Ephorate of Antiquities of Messe-
nia (the former 38th EPKA) with scientific support from the
University of Cincinnati investigated with modern scientific
methods the places where it was necessary to conduct ex-
cavations to implement technical projects. Remains of
buildings dating from the Middle Helladic (2050-1680 B.C.)
until the end of the Palace period (ca. 1200 B.C.) were un-
covered. Numerous fragments of wall paintings, parts of
plaster floors, large quantities of pottery fragments, and an-
imal bones enriched the archaeological data pertinent to
the various building phases of the palatial complex and the
history of occupation on the Englianos ridge more general-
ly. A new period in the history of the site now begins, one
that offers visitors a unique and comprehensive experience
of the Mycenaean past of Messenia.



O\eg ot vdatoypagieg sivai tou Piet de Jong. Wn@uakr amokatdotaon

g vdatoypagiag tng Aioucag tov Opovou amd tov Craig Mauzy. To oxédio
mAoiou ard TolKoypaia Ke vavtiki oknvr otn oel. 26 sivai tng Emily Egan.
Avarmapaywyn ¢wToypagpLwy TwWV avackagwy Tou avaktopouv, Twv Carl
Blegen kat Piet de Jong kaBwg kat Twv vdatoypapwv tou Piet de Jong kat
oL oxediov tng Emily Egan e Tnv adsta tou TrApatog KAactkwy Imovdwv
tou Mavemotnpiou Tou Cincinnati/ All watercolor reconstructions are by
Piet de Jong. The Watercolor reconstruction of the Throne Room is digitally
restored by Craig Mauzy. The drawing of the ship from a wall painting with
naval scene in p. 26 is by Emily Egan. Photographs of the Palace excavations,
of Carl Blegen and Piet de Jong as well as watercolors by Piet de Jong and
drawing by Emily Egan are reproduced courtesy of the Department of
Classics of the University of Cincinnati
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Tnv miepiodo armo to 2011 £wg to 2015 n Epopsia Apxatothtwy Meoonviag (mpwnv AH'EMKA) kal n Alce08uvon MeAsTwy Kat EKTEAECNG
Epywv Mouvosiwv kat MoATIoTIKWY KTnpiwv Tou Yrmoupysiou MoAtiopoL kat AGANTIoHoL Tpaypatoroinoav ta epya: 1. «Mpootaocia Kat
AVASBEIEN TOL APXALOAOYIKOL XWPOUL TOL AVAKTOPOL TOL NEGTOPOG GTOV AOPO ToL Avw EykAlavoL, A.A. Xwpag tou Nopol Meoonviag»
(mpoUmoAoylopoL 450.000 €) kat 2. «<KataoKkeur) VEOL OTEYAOTPOL MPooTaciag Tou Avaktopou tou NEoTopog otov Avw EykAavo IM.E
Meoonviag» (rmpoimoAoylopol 2.068.400 €), evtayuéva otov AEova Mpotepaldtntag «08 - Asipopog AvamtuEn kat Modtnta Zwng
MeAomovvioou» Tou E.M. «AuTikr) EAAada - MeAomovvnoog - loviot Nfoot, 2007-2013», Ue Tn ouyxpnuatodotnon tng EANGdag Kat Tou
EvpwrtaikoL Tapeiou Mepupepstakng Avantuing.

During the period from 2011 to 2015 the Ephorate of Antiquities of Messenia (the former 38th EPKA) and the Directorate of Studies and
Conduct of Technical Works in Museums and Cultural Buildings of the Hellenic Ministry of Culture and Sports carried out the following
projects: 1. Protection and Enhancement of the Archaeological Site of the Palace of Nestor on the Ano Englianos Hill, Chora, Messenia
(budget €450,000) and 2. Construction of New Protective Shelter at the Palace of Nestor, Ano Englianos, Messenia (budget €2,068,400),
included in the priority axis “O8- Sustainable Development and Quality of Life in Peloponnese” of the Regional Operational Programme
“Western Greece, Peloponnese and lonian Islands 2007-2013,” co-funded by the Hellenic Republic and the European Regional

Development Fund.
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OUVEPYATEG APXITEKTOVEG Z. FaBpinA, A. AoLKoU.

Ztatikn peAETn: M. Mavtag & Tuvepyateg E.E.
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ToL YToupysioL MoNTIoHOL Kat ABANTIONOL
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CONTRIBUTORS TO THE PROJECTS

Study in preparation for the new shelter:

Architectural study: K. Kyriakides & Associates Architects S.A. -
associate architects Z. Gavriel, L. Loukou.

Structural study: P. Mantas & Associates L.P.

Electromechanical installations: ELTE.ME. LTD.

Funded: by the University of Cincinnati through the offices of the
American School of Classical Studies at Athens.

Supervision of the study for the new shelter: Directorate of Museum
Studies and Cultural Buildings of the Hellenic Ministry of Culture
and Tourism

Contractor for the construction of the new shelter: Lamda Techniki S.E.

Supervision of the construction of the new shelter: Directorate
of Studies and Conduct of Technical Works in Museums
and Cultural Buildings of the Hellenic Ministry of Culture and Sports

The projects: 1. Archaeological works for the construction of the
protective shelter at the Palace of Nestor and 2. Protection

and Enhancement of the Archaeological Site of the Palace of
Nestor on the Ano Englianos Hill, Chora, Messenia, were executed
under the direct supervision of the Ephorate of Antiquities of
Messenia (the former 38th EPKA).

Direction: Dr. Evangelia Militsi - Kehaya (Archaeologist, Director
of the Ephorate of Antiquities of Messenia), Dr. Anna - Vassiliki
Karapanagiotou (Archaeologist, Deputy Director of the former
38th Ephorate of Prehistoric and Classical Antiquities, 2011 - 14),
Dr. Xeni Arapoyanni (Archaeologist, Director of the former

38th EPKA, 2011).
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EuxaploTieg: I8laitepeg Kal OEpUEG ELXAPIOTIEG oPElovTal oTouG Ap.
Sharon Stocker kat Ap. Jack Davis (UTTELBUVOLG APXALOAOYOUG TWV
£PELVWV TTOL SIEEAYEL £TTL 0ElPA £TWV TO MavemoTthpio tou Cincinnati
oToV AOPO ToL EykAlavoL) Kal GTOLE CUVEPYATEG TOLG YA TNV
£0ENOVTIKN, AUEPLOTN, TIOAUTILN KAl SIETTIOTNIOVIKE LTTOCTAPIEN TNG
QAPXCALOAOYIKAG EPELVAG KATA TN SIAPKELA LAOTTOINONG TWV EPYwV. MNa
TNV LTTOCTNPIEN TOLG OTNV TTPOETOIAGIA TNG LEAETNG TOL VEOUL
OTEYAOTPOL KAl OTIG EPYACIEG TEKUNPIWONG KAL CLVTAPNONG TWV
APXALOTATWY OPEINOVTAL OEPUEC EVXAPIOTIEG OE: AUEPIKAVIKE ZXOAR
KAaaoikwv Zmoudwy otnv ABrva kat tov vuv AlevBuvtr tng Ap. James
C. Wright kaBwg kat tov k. MavteAn Mavo kat tnv K. lwdavva Aapavaxn,
IvotitobTto Atyauakng Mpoiotopiag (INSTAP) kat Ap. Malcolm H. Wiener,
Semple Fund tou Mavemotnuiov touv Cincinnati, J.M. Kaplan Fund,
TEMEZ A.E., dwkiwv Motapavog & Owoyevela, Ap. Thomas Brogan.
I"la TNV LTTOOTAPIER TOL OTNV TTPOETOIAGIA KAl LAOTIOINGN TWVY EQYWV
BepUEG LXAPLOTIEC oPpeilovTal oTtov Arjpo MvAov-NEoTtopog. MNa tnv
BorBEg1d TOLG TNV TEKUNPIWGHN TOL TTANPOMOPIAKOV KAl ETTOTTTIKOV
LAIKOL BEPUES ELXAPLOTIEG OpeiNovTal oToug Ap. John Bennet, Ap.
Tom Palaima, Ap. Greg Woolf kat Carol Hershenson.
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